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SCANNED BEC 19 201

- 990
Form

£
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intermal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

| omB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury |

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formS90. Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginnin 2013, and ending , 20

B Check if applicable: |C Name of organization YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS D Empfoyer identification number

[J Address change Doing Business As 36-3993578

D Name change Number and street (or P O. box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

O Initial retum 1020 GREEMWOOD AVENUE 847-823-0800

|:| Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

O Amended retum  |WAUKEGAN. IL 600874809 G Gross receipts $ 887.013

D Application pending | F Name and address of pnncipal officer Hfa) s thss a group retum for su!mrdmates7 Yes D No
ROBERT SHEARS H{b) Are all subordinates included? LY Yes O ne

| Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) CJ 501(0) ( ) @ qinsert no.) [ 4947a)1) or [1527 if “No,” attach a list (see instructions)

J Website: » WVWWY.YOUTHCOMSERVATION.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization Corporation E] Trust D Association D Other »

l L Year of formation

1984 I M State of legal domicile [

Summary

DEVELOP YOURIG ADULYS INTO PRODUCTIVE

LR,

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
§ CITIZENS BY PROVIDIRG EDUCATION TRAINING TOWARD GED ATTAINMENT, JOB SKILLS TRAINING IN CONSTRUCTION ,
e HOSPITALITY ARD COMSERVATION, ARID LIFE SKILLS TRAINING IN LEADERSHIP AND CONSERVATION AWARENESS.
§ 2  Check this box »[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
81! 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 i9
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 19
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 19
-'% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . 6 110
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 < .. 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIi, fine 1h) . 258,364] 285,889
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 895,073 §87,686
é 10  Investment income (Part Viil, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 75 15
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 16.270 _(12,378)
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part V Ill-6olumn (A), line 12) 1,168,782 861,214
13 ) .
14 e e e
@ 15 2 (A), lines 5-10) 464,993 317,450
g 16a Professnona! fundraising fees((P ‘&\
g b Total fundraising expenses (Pa IX, coldmn (D) = o |
W 147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), kne QU 1 ﬁd > N 784.996 478,480
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (nﬁJst\equaI/Ean X , line 25) 1,239,089 792,940
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract Img 1 8,fromdin@12’ 7 (71,027) 68,274
5 é’ \ U= / Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gg 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . \ 747,885 723,842
g‘g 21  Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . c e 511,918 419,601
22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract Iine 21 tmm lfne 29-;& . .- 235,967 304,241

Signature Block >

Under penatties of perjury, | i mmmmummwmmmmm and belief, it s
true, correct, and than effical) & besed en off infosmation of which psupasey hes any knowledge.
S l ll‘n//L
Sign N S Dete
Here Yec BoARh CHA(Amars =
Type or print name and title/ 7 4
. PTIN

Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preperer's signature Date chock [ it
Preparer seli-empioyed
Use on|y . Firm’s name P Frm's EIN >

Firm's address » Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see mstructlons) e e e e e e v v v . OYes[ONo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form990(2013l' 5

2
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Form 990 (2013)

-

Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ili

O

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

PROVIDE YOUTH WITH SUMMER CONSERVATION EMPLOYMENT (IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE LAKE COUNTY ILLINOIS FOREST

PRESERVE) ALONG WITH EDUCATION AWARDS FROM THE CORPS NETWORK IN WASHINGTON, D.C. SUPPORT YOUTH-AT-RISK

WITH EDUCATION TARGETED TO GED ATTAINMENT WITH JOB TRAINING TARGETING HOME REMODELING, CONSTRUCTION,

HOSPITALITYAND OTHER, WITH TRAINING ON LIFE SKILLS AND LEADERSHIP.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-E27? e e
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? .
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

OJYes No

[ Yes No

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: 611710 ) (Expenses $ 677,970 including grants of $

) (Revenue $

587,688 )

ASSISTING IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF OUR MEMBERS' FUTURE CAREERS THROUGH EDUCATION ATTAINMENT, REALISTIC

WORK EXPERIENCES, UNDERSTANDING AND APPRECIATION OF THE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT, GREEN CAREERS, AND JOB

PLACEMENT.
4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
—4¢__Total proaram service expenses b 626,888

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

[ZI _ Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14 a

15

16

17

18

19

20 a3

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contrlbutors (see instructions)? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect dunng the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershnp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part il . ..
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for WhICh donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | . e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . .. .

Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|ne 21, for escrow or custodlal account Ilablllty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e ..
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VHll, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Vi . . . .

Did the organization report an amount for mvestments other securities in Part X, I|ne 12 that IS 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

Did the organization report an amount for iInvestments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Viil .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . .o . .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?2 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil

Was the organization included in consohdated mdependent audlted flnanmal statements for the tax year’7 If “Yes " and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil is optional .

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1){(A)ii)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV ..

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. e
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII I|ne 9a'7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il - .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmtues’? lf “Yes complete Schedu/e H

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'7

Yes | No
1|V
2 |V
3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
o v
10 v
B i
11a| v
11b Y
i1c v
11d v
11e v
11| vV
12a Y
12b v
13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 Y
17 v
18 |V
19 v
20a v
20b

Form 990 (2013)
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EEM Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

35a

36

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A}, line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unlted States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon’? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time durlng the year? .
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part |l ..

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . .. . .
An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a fam|ly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization Iqu|date terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’7 If “Yes v complete Schedule N,
Part |

Did the organlzatlon seII exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'7 If "Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il .

Did the organization own 100% of an entity d|sregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedu/e R Part I, III
orlV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)’? .

If "Yes" to hine 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .. e e

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI .

Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule O and provnde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part Vl llnes 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes

No

21

22

23

<

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

S NS NS

25b

N

26

<

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

P L L N O O CN Y

33

35a

35b

36

< SRS

37

38

v
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Form 990 (2013}

Page B

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V O
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 22 |
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0 !
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and l
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1ic | vV
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax f
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 14 J
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b |V
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) s
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e e 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » |
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. . J
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . b5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutuons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductrble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c) |
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . e e e e e . 7a|lv |
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b | ¥
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . e e e e e e e .. 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . . . . . I 7d I ]
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f D the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7
h  |f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting i
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring | o J
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 v
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 0]
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: ‘
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facmtles . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . 11b ]
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . [ 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O |
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13¢ ,
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services dunng the tax year’7 . 14a v
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (201 3) Page 6
Govermnance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

1a

~NoO 0 A

a
b
9

10a

13

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 19 |
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O. i
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 19 |
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonship with | 1 J
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . 2 v
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 Y
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 v
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . 7a v
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b v
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings heId or written actions undertaken durlng '
the year by the following: J
The governing body? . . . e e e e e e e 8a | v
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body’? e 8b | v
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a v
If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlwtles of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11al| v
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ‘_J
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . 12a| v
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to confhcts" 12b| v
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this wasdone . . . e e e e e 12¢ | v
Did the organization have a written whistieblower pollcy’7 c e e e e 13 | v
Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy'7 . 14|V

14
15

16a

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

<~

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management officiat . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e 15b v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a v

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a wntten pollcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its |
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’'s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > IL

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[(J Own website {1 Another's website Upon request  [] Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: ™ ROBERT SHEARS; 1020 GREENWOOD AVENUE, WAUKEGAN, IL 60087-4909 __ 847-623-0900

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lne in thisPartvit . . . . . . . . . . . . . []

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

« List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

« List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position
A ®) (do not check more than one ©) € )
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week (list an os]|slolxlez] o from related other
hours for a 3 ,@ X2 ) 35|12 the organizations compensation
related 55|18 ¢ %g 3| organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations g. S 51" é § o | [(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S = | & g 3 and related
line) G g 2 ] organizations
gla 2
8 2
Q
_(1) JmFLURY . 5.00
CHAIRMAN v
_(2) KATHRYN VANDEN BERK 1.00
VICE CHAIR v
(3) IMDEMPSEY 1.00
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR
(4) DAN RAFTERY 1.00
SECRETARY v
__(5_)__5_1_'_E_PHEN G.LEAR 5.00
TREASURER v
(6) TOMALT 1.00
DIRECTOR v
_ (7) ALEX ANDERSON } 1.00
DIRECTOR v
__(8) DAVID BIRKHOLD 1.00
DIRECTOR v
(9) GERMAIN CASTELLANOS 1.00
DIRECTOR v
(1 0) DOUG EGAN 1.00
DIRECTOR v
(11) TONY FIGUEROA 1.00
DIRECTOR v
(12 MALCOLM NEWSOME 1.00
DIRECTOR v
(13) STAFFORDO'KELLY i 1.00
DIRECTOR v
(14) MICHAEL PAPIERNIAK 1.00

Form 990 (2013)
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mction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
Position
) ® (do not check more than one ©) ® A
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation | compensation from amount of
week (st an! o= = g [y g from related other
hours for af_{ 2 g &|3&8|¢ the organizations compensation
related 3 E<i' Z1 81 e %g % organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 2§ 51" % E'? o | ° [(W-2/1098-MISC) organization
below dotted| S = | 3 el "8 and related
line) é g 3 B organizations
g|a 2
) 2
® &
Q
(15) MARC PARISE 1...1.00
DIRECTOR v
(16) MARVIN REDDICK _1.00
DIRECTOR v
(17) ELLIOT RICHARDSON 1.00
DIRECTOR v
(18) TOM WEBER 1.00
DIRECTOR v
(19) STACY WHITE N 1.00
DIRECTOR v
{20) BOB MCCAMMON i 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR v 48,880 16,215
(21)
() e
(23)
(24)
(25)
1ib Sub-total . . . . A & 48,880 16,215
¢ Total from contlnuatnon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A A
d Total (addlinesibandic). . . . . . N 48,880 16,215
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » ¢
Yes| No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated J
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e 3|y
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the "
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such L |
individual . Ce e e e 4 v
5 Did any person Ilsted on I|ne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzatuon or |nd|V|dual - J
for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A) 8)

€

Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

1
|

Form 990 (2013)
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Wtatement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . .
(A (8) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
22 1a Federated campaigns . 1a
g 3 b Membership dues 1b
& E ¢ Fundraising events . ic 188,798
f_.—'; ,‘_E d Related organizations . 1d
) £ e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 27,254
(] ‘f f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
:=_§ g and similar amounts not included above | 1f 69,837
£ S, g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1t § 40,501
3 §| h Total Add lines 1a-1f . > 285,889
2 Business Code
@ | 2a VOCATIONAL/COMMUNITY 624100 587,686 587,686
-4 b
8| ¢
S| d
w
E| e -
§= f All other program service revenue .
a g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . P 587,686
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) > 15 15
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties o >
1) Real (n) Personal '
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) 1 R ,
d Net rental income or (loss) .. .
7a  Gross amount from sales of () Secunties () Other E
assets other than inventory ‘
b Less' cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ Gainor (loss) . I T R o ;
d Net gain or (loss) »
::; 8a Gross income from fundraising ;
@ events (not including $ 188,798
&’ of contributions reportéa"dﬁ"h-ﬁ-e"f E:-)-.
E See Part IV, line 18 . . . . a 21,563
bS] b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 35,799 . _ o .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . P (14,236) (14,236)
9a Gross iIncome from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,line19 . . . a
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actvites . . » | B S
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b o R o i
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code )
11a MISCELLANEOUS 900099 1,860 1,860
b
c P
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > 1,860
12 Total revenue. See instructions. » 861,214 587,688 (12,361)

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lhine in this Part IX . .. Ol
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) (C) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part V. Totalexpanses | Progiamsenice | Managerment oo
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and Z
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 l
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, !
organizations, and Indwiduals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members 1
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . 48,880 39,104 4,888 4,888
6 Compensatton not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 198,325 157,080 36,020 5.225
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . 40,553 32,183 6,711 1,659
10 Payroll taxes . 29,692 23,672 4,827 1,193
11 Fees for services (non- employees)

a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 69,697 55,606 14,091
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Pan IV I|ne 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 20,463 20,463
12  Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 8,122 3,235 4,887
14  Information technology 18,892 18,892
15  Royalties .
16  Occupancy 20.825 12,505 8,320
17 Travel . 18,309 14,674 3,349 286
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . . 13,461 10,769 2,692
21 Payments to afflllates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 15,984 12,7817 3.197
23 Insurance . e e e e 36,358 28,900 6,650 808
24  Other expenses Itemlze expenses not covered 1
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e. If |
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column i
(A) amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O.) :
a YOUTH BUILD STIPENDS 68,887 68,887
b SUMMER PROGRAM 115,461 115,461
¢ CONSTRUCTION RESOURCES 19,486 19,486
d STAFF TRAINING _ 6,091 6,091
e All other expenses ) 43,454 38,175 5,164 115
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 792,940 677,970 100,796 14,174
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ..

Form 990 (2013)
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Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . .
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing .o 99,324 1 76, 203
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 65,369| 2 28,369
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 6,688 3 5.000
4  Accounts receivable, net . 64,395| 4 112,975
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. - L
Complete Part Il of Schedule L
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section !
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and |
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 1
@ organizations (see Instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . .. e B
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 8,240 9 10,145
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or {
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 476,385 |
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 110,527 378,577| 10¢c 365,858
11 Investments — publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14  Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . .. 125,292| 15 125,202
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 747,885/ 16 723,842
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 120,713 17 60,164
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 51,499| 19 29,422
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Pan IV of Schedule D 21
® |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and o
'.g disqualilfied persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
= | 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 339,706 23 330,015
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26 __ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throu jh 25 511,918} 26 419,601
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > I:I and (
b complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ]
S 127 Unrestricted net assets . 27
-g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS117(ASC 958), checkhereb [:l and
5 complete lines 30 through 34. I B
£ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
f' 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
é’ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 235,967| 33 304,241
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 747,885| 34 723 842

Form 990 (2013)
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Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

QWO NOOAELON=

—t

XX Financial Statements and Reportlng

Total revenue (must equal Part VIlI, column (A), line 12) .

861,214

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

792,940

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

68,274

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33 column (A))

235,967

Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses .

Prior peniod adjustments .

OCRIN|O (O |& ]| (N]=],

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
33, column (B)) .

s
o

304,241

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl .

|

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [J Cash Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis (] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[ Separate basis [J Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’7 If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

Yes | No

2a

1
i
|
_ |

v

2b

I
[

2c

3a

3b

Form 990 (2013)



SCHEDULE A | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

. » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
» Information about Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

2013

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS 36-3993578

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).
4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:
{0 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.})

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 Uan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/2% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/2% of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

10 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b O Typell ¢ [ Type li-Functionally integrated ~ d [ Type Ill-Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type li, or Type Il supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . . e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamzatnon accepted any glft or contrlbutlon from any of the
following persons?

[4,]

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(1)) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . 11g(i)

(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . 11g(ii)

(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (j) or (ji) above’7 . 11g(iii)|

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(1) Name of supported {ii) EIN (iiif) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization {v) Did you notfy (vi) Is the {vif) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 | ncol (i) isted n your | the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section | goveming document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No. 11285F
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2

Il  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) . . . 1,066,717 343,559 258,932 258,364 289,514 2,217,086
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 1,066,717 343,559 258,932 258,364 289,514 2,217,086

5 The portion of total contnbutions by
each person (other  than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 2217,086
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined4d . . . . 1,066,717 343,559 258,932 258,364 289,514 2,217,086

8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . . . . . . . - 3,212 3.827 654 27 15 7,735

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carned on

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPart V.. . . . . . 3,085 131 240 341 1,940 5.737
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2,230,558
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 l 3,195,105
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . . . T |

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 99.40% %
15  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 . . . 15 99.56% %
16a 331/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and Ime 14 is 331 % or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . N &

b 33'3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e e

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0L s s O

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . N
18  Private foundation. If the organlzatlon dld not check a box on I|ne 13 163 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . . L L L0 . L L L . s s O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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ZEHI Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

Page 3

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do notinclude any “unusual grants."}

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and erther paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5.
Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b ..
Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . .o

(a) 2009

{b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

() Tota

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6 e
Gross income from nterest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

Add lines 10a and 10b .

Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included In line 10b, whether
or not the business Is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

Total support. (Add lnes 9, 100 11
and 12.)

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

> O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33's% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
b 33'1% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33'2%, and
fine 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » [}

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part H, line 10; Part lI, ine 17a or 17b; and

Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




SCHEDULE D | omeno 1545-00a7

~ Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) 2@ 1 3

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to qum 990. ) ) ) Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. tnspection
Name of the organization Eﬁ:loyer identification number

YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS 36-3993578

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [ Yes ] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OYes ] No

I Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat [J Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. - 7 |Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . c e 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in (a) e 2¢c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extrngurshed or termlnated by the organization during the

tax year »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B}
(i) and section 170(h)4)B)i)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . < .« . .« < .« < . . OYesd No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part 11l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil linet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P> §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . N

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstorlcal treasures or other snmrlar assets for financial garn provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 858) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vlll, linet1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .P» %

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . S PP

For Paperwoik Reduction Act Natice. see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b

[+
4

5

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

(O Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs

(3 Scholarly research e [ Other

[ Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . O Yes [ No

1edl'll Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
includedon Form 990, PartX? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . < . .+ O Yes ONo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Begmnningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . o . . o o o .0 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . .. 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . o . . o o . . 1e
f Ending balance . . . e e 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 PartX Ilne 21’? . . . . . . [OYes ONo
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been prowded inPart Xlil . . . . O
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

b

Beginning of year balance
Contributions .

Net investment earnings, gams and
losses . e e

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and
programs .

Administrative expenses .

End of year balance .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
Permanent endowment » %
Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . L o L Lo 000 o e e e 3a(i)

(ii) related organizations . . . e e e e 3a(ii)

If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organlzatuons Ilsted as reqwred on Schedule R’? e e e e e 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis | {b) Cost or other basis {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land C e e e e e e e e e 32,300 RIS o AL 32,300
b Buildings . . . . e ... 355,385 29,779 325,606
¢ Leasehold |mprovements .
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 53,561 51,095 2,466
e Other . . . 35,139 29.653 5,486
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . .» 365.858

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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I nvestments—Other Securities.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

Total. ECqur_n_n (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »

Investments—Program Related.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part iV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descnption of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

()
@)
@)
@)
()]
6)
@)
(8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13)

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descniption (b) Book value
_{1) CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS-GREEN HOME SITE 120,000
2) LAND-FUTURE GREEN HOME 5.292
(&)
@)
B
{6)
@)
8
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B) line15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .bW» 125,292
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Descnption of hability {b) Book value

(1) Federal Income taxes

)

)

)

)

(6)

@)

8 ‘

9 i
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) » '
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlil

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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IEZGE  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 1,027,313
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12:

a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b 130,300

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2¢c

d Other (DescribeinPartxm,). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . t2d 35,799

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2 166,099
3 Subtract line 2e fromlnet1 . . . . e e e e e e 3 861,214
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line7b . . | 4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXxity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . | 4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . S K. 1
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Part/ I/ne 12 ) ... 5 861,214

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 904,330
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 75,591

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . e ]

d Other (Describe in Part X|II ) e I 35,799

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2e 111,390
3 Subtractline 2e fromlinet . . . . e e e e e e 3 792,940
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, Ime 25 but not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXily. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

c Addlines4aand4b . . . e - . . .| 4

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equa/ Form 990 Partl I/ne 18 ) e e 5 792,940

m Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part li, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2: AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012, THE ORGANIZATION WAS NOT AWARE OF ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

THAT IT IS OBLIGATED TO DISCLOSE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FASB ASC 740, INCOME TAXES. ADDIOTIONALLY, THERE WERE NO

RETURNS OPEN TO REVIEW OR UNDER REVIEW BY TAXING AUTHORITIES IN EXCESS OF ANNUAL STATUTORY PERIODS. THE

ORGANIZATION FOLLOWS A CONSERVATIVE APPROACH OF RESEARCH AND OPEN DISCLOSURES IN REGARD TO ITS TAX-

EXEMPT STATUS AND POSITION HELD.

Schedule © (Form 990) 2013
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TN Supplemental Information (continued)

PART XI, LINE2D-OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES NETTED FOR 990. PART VIII, PAGE 9

PART XIl, LINE 2D-OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

SPECIAL EVENTS NETTED FOR 990, PART VIil, PAGE 9

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 @ 1 3
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS 36-3993578

m Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mall solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants

¢ [J Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [ Yes No

b If “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

- (v) Amount paid to
{i) Name and address of individual (iti) Did fundraiser have (iv) Gross receipts {or retained by) (vi) Amount paid to

(i) Activity custody or control of (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) contributions? from activity fundra(l;szﬁr (Ii')Sted i organization

Yes No

10

Total . . . .. P

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedute G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col {e))
2
21 1 Gross receipts . 210,361 210.361
i
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (Iine 1 minus
line 2) . 210,361 210,361
4 Cashpnzes .
5 Noncash prizes
m e
3| 6 Rent/facility costs . 11,500 11,500
g
S 7 Food and beverages . 10,590 10,590
3
=1 8 Entertainment
(=)
9  Other direct expenses 13,709 13,709
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 35,799
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) » 174,562

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV line 19 or reported more

{b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col {a) through col {c))
g
i
1 Gross revenue .
9| 2 Cashpnzes .
g
2| 38 Noncash prizes
w
é’ 4 Rent/facility costs .
(=)
5 Other direct expenses
0 Yes %] Yes % O Yes % ]
6 Volunteer labor . [0 No 0 No J No ﬁ
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) »
9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activites:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? O Yes O No
b If “No,” explain: )
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? 0 Yes [J No

b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . e O Yes [0 No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [ Yes [J No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |18a %
b Anoutside facility . . . 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gamnng/specral events books and
records:
Name®»
Address »

16a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . oo ... .. .. . . v v OdVYesdNo
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party» $
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name »

Gaming manager compensation P> $

Description of services provided P

[ Director/officer LJEmployee [JIndependent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distnibutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . e e O Yes [J No
b Enter the amount of distnibutions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  §
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Open to Public

D f the T > Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. .
|n?§r°h'§"§$e°nde%e?3féi”” » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the orgamization Employer identification number
YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS 36-3993578
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lil to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[ First-class or charter travel (] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
(1 Travel for companions (] Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[J Discretionary spending account [ Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef) \
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment |
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lll to
explain. . . . . . . . . L. L. L . L . .. .. s s s e e e s s s 1
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
17 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a ,
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part ill. \
] Compensation committee [C] Written employment contract f
[ Independent compensation consultant [J Compensation survey or study !
[J Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee t
|
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing !
organization or a related organization: !
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . e e e 4a v
b Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? e e e 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9. ;
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any i
compensation contingent on the revenues of: '
aTheorganization'7..............................5a v
b Any related organizaton? . . e e e e e e 5b v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: !
aTheorganization”..............................Ga v
b Any related organization? . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b v
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part I|| !
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed )
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe inPartit . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 v
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
iNPart Il . . . . .. 8 v
j
9 If “Yes” to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedute J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

| OMB No 1545-0047

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 2 @ 1 3
Department of the Treasury > Auach to !‘orm 990. o X X . Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS 39-3993578
Types of Property
{c)
Ch(ea::)k if | Number of c(ct:r)ltnbutlons or Noncash contribution Method of(g)etermlnlng
applicable items contributed F amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
om 990, Part VIII, line 1g
1 Art—Works of art
2  Art—Historical treasures .
3  Art—Fractional interests .
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods . ..
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9  Securities—Publicly traded .
10  Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securnties—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .
12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13 Qualfied conservation
contribution—Historic
structures . .
14  Qualified conservation
contribution— Other
15  Real estate—Residential .
16  Real estate—Commercial
17  Real estate—Other .
18  Collectibles
19 Food inventory . ..
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy .
22  Historical artifacts .
28  Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts .
25 Other » ( UNIFORMS ) v 10.200| REPLACEMENT COST
26  Other » ( SOFTWARRE ) v 15,000 REPLACEMENT COST
27 Other » ( SUPPUES ) v 15,301| REPLACEMENT COST
28  Other » (
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . 29

Yes| No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 - 28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holdingperiod? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |30a v
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard |
contributions? . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e s s s e T e
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ . . . . . . . . . . . l32a 7
b If “Yes,” descnbe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe In Part II. ‘

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No.51227J Schedute M (Form 990) (2013)
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(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. @ 1 3

Department of the Treasury _ » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ) . Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. BRI tY eY-Ye (o))

Name of the organization Employer identification number
YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS 36-3993578

FORM 990. PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR HAS BEEN DESIGNATED TO HAVE THE PRIMARY_ RESPONSIBILITY

FOR OVEERSEEING THE PREPARATION OF FORM 990. ALL BOARD MEMBERS RECEIVE A COPY OF THE FORM 990 FOR REVIEW AND

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: ALL DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT ALL POTENTIAL CONFLICTS

OF INTEREST TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. IN ADDITION, ALL DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED TO FILE ANNUAL

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS AND DETERMINES THE COMPENSATION PACKAGE

OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

FORM 9380, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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& CIBS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Management and Board of Directors of
Youth Conservation Corps and Affiliate
Waukegan, lllinois

Report on the Combined Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying combined financial statements of Youth Conservation
Corps, (an lllinois not-for-profit corporation) and Affilate (an lllinois limited liability company)
(collectively the "Organization”), which comprise the combined statement of financial position as
of December 31, 2013, and the related combined statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the combined financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Combined Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these combined financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our
audit We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the combined financial statements are free from material
misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the combined financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the nsks of matenal misstatement of the
combined financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and farr
presentation of the combined financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the combined financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

CJBS, LLC
2100 Sandars Road, Suite 200, Northbrook, IL 60062-614) « T B47-945-2888 « F 847-945-9512

www ihs com




Opinion

In our opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Youth Conservation Corps and Affilate as of December 31,
2013, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the combined financial
statements as a whole. The combining statements of financial position and combining statement
of activities presented on Schedules 1, 2, 3, and 4 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information i1s the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the combined financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
combined financial statements or to the combined financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information 1s fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the combined financial statements as a whole.

Report on Summarized Comparative information

We have previously audited the Organization's 2012 combined financial statements, and we
expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited combined financial statements in our report
dated September 9, 2013. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented

herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, is consistent, in all material respects,
with the audited combined financial statements from which it has been derived.

CJBS, LLC

CJBS, LLC
Northbrook, IL

September 19, 2014




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Grant Recevables

Pledge Receivables
Noncash Receivables
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Green Home Waukegan Property
North Chicago Property

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Line of Credit
Deferred Revenue
Current Maturniies of Note Payable - Mortigage

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes Payable
Total Liabiities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Unrestricted
Net Investment in Property and Equipment

Total Unrestrnicted Net Assels

Temporarily Restricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-1-

2013 2012
104572 & 164,693
112,975 64,395
5,000 6,688
54,709 -
10,145 8,240
287,401 244,016
365,858 378,577
120,000 120,000
5,292 5,292
125,292 125,292
778551 § 747,885
57,547 $ 120,453
2617 260
60,000 60,000
29,422 51,499
12,995 10,951
162,581 243,163
257,020 268,755
419,601 511,918
183,106 110,116

95,843 98,871
278,949 208,987

80,001 26,980
358,950 235,967
778,561 & 747,885




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(With comparative totals for 2012)

2013
Temporarily 2012
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUES
Public Support
Contributions $ 34333 § 5000 % 39333 ¢ 29,817
Grants 130,182 130,182 77,101
Special Events 210,361 - 210,361 250,491
In-Kind Contributions 116,092 54,708 170,801 183,929
Revenue and Grants from Government Agencies
U S Department of Labor 313,605 - 313,605 530.255
Corporation for National and Community Service 156,156 - 156,156 197,654
llhnois Department of Commerce - - - 114,356
and Economic Opporiunity
Department of Housing and Urban Development
City of Waukegan 5,000 - 5,000 2,510
Other Revenue
Other 1,875 - 1,875 417
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 6,688 ( 6.,688) - -
Total Revenues 974,292 53,021 1,027,313 1,386,530
EXPENSES
Programs and Conservation Activities 753,956 - 753,956 1,270,916
Management and General 100,796 - 100,796 132,902
Fundraising 49 578 - 49,578 53,919
Total Expenses 904,330 - 904,330 1,457,737
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 69,962 53.021 122,983  ( 71,207)
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 208,987 26,980 235,967 307,174
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 278949 § 80,001 § 358,950 $ 235967

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Automobile

Bank Charges
Supplies
Contract Services
Contnbutions

Green Home Program Materials

Depreciation

Dues and Subscriptions
Equipment Rental
Special Events
Employee Benefits
Insurance

Interest Expense
In-Kind Expenses
Utilities

Licenses and Permits
Meeting and Member Events
Miscellaneous

Payroll

Payroll Taxes

Postage and Delivery
Printing

Professional Fees
Repairs and Maintenance
Real Estate Taxes

Staff Training

Staff Travel

Stipends

Summer Program
Service Projects

Totals

YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
{(With comparative totals for 2012)

2013
Youth
Programs Management
and and 2012
Conservation General Fundraising Total Total
2,338 161 68 2,567 9,776
- 705 - 705 624
9,466 1,692 53 11,211 27,558
20,463 - - 20,463 21,042
85 - - 85 500
19,486 - - 19,486 27,329
12,787 3,197 - 15,984 14,270
1,300 - - 1,300 4,211
397 - - 397 355
- - 35,404 35,404 34,264
32,732 6,711 1,659 41,102 72,641
28,351 6,650 808 35,809 39,535
10,769 2,692 - 13,461 14,722
112,827 - - 112,827 183,929
11,094 6,210 - 17,304 19,139
10 125 - 135 88
5,483 3,472 - 8,955 16,649
1,325 4,057 35 5,417 6,673
196,183 40,908 10,113 247,204 342,538
23,672 4,827 1,193 29,692 47.043
940 - 27 967 1,581
- - - - 64
57,350 14,091 - 71,441 82,495
4,891 2,110 - 7,001 9,753
- - - - 2,982
5,779 - - 5,779 1,294
11,880 3,188 218 15,286 12,152
68,887 - - 68,887 350,473
115,461 - - 115,461 113,702
- - - - 355

$ 753,956 $ 100.796 $ 49,578 $ 904330 $ 1.457,737

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
Depreciation
In-kind Equipment
Noncash Receivables
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities.
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Grant Receivables
Pledge Receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue

Net Cash (Used in) Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayments of Note Payable
Line of Credit, Net (Payments) Borrowings
Net Cash (Used in) Financing Activities
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest Paid

2013 2012
122,983 (5 71,207)
15,984 14,270
3,265) -

54,709) .

48,580) ( 21,541)
1,688 3,504
1,905) 3,307
62,906) 82,472
2357 26,674)
22,077) ( 65.857)
50.430) ( 81,726)
9,691) ( 10,350)
- ( 10,000)
9,691) ( 20,350)
60.121) ( 102,076)
164.693 266,769
104,572 § 164,693
11,627 $ 14,722

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

-4-




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

The Organization

Youth Conservation Corps (*YCC"), located in Waukegan, llinois, was incorporated on December 7, 1994,
and 1s a not-for-profit 501(c)(3) organization dedicated to guiding and mentoring youth and young aduits to
develop them into productive citizens of Lake County using community service, work, and education
experiences.

Programs

Post Secondary Education Initiative

The YCC Post Secondary Education Initiative (PSEI) provides advanced education opportunity for
disadvantaged young adults in Lake County, lllinois. This program provides the career building education
and skills to advance beyond minimum wage or entry level jobs, and provide a bridge to college. The
program has three components:

Study Groups: YCC helps participants increase literacy and math levels to increase the GED pass rate.

Mentors (past participants) come in and help provide role models who have experience with successfully
completing the GED.

Wrap Around Services. As part of the Bridge to Coliege Program, YCC provides students with the tools to
make 1t through college Prior to college, this includes providing college visits, help with funding tools and
application assistance. After acceptance, participants will receive on campus counseling related to

college adjustment to campus life, tme management training, and any study issues the participant may
have.

Curriculum Development: The YCC's curriculum development program is developing curriculum that
increases GED outcomes and college readiness skills in writing, reading, and mathematics

Youth Build

The YCC’s YouthBuild Program 1s a ten month program designed to help young people overcome
barriers to success by re-enrolling them in a school program to obtain their GED or high school diploma,
while at the same time teaching them Iife skills, job readiness, leadership development, and community
involvement YCC's YouthBuild members focus on preparing for the GED test, while also learning
construction and carpentry skills. To gain real work experience and give back to their communities,
members work to build affordable, LEED certified housing units in Waukegan. YCC YouthBuild utilizes a
comprehensive approach and incorporates a number of program components to help our members
achieve self-sufficiency and long-term independence These program components include: Alternative
Education, Job Training and Pre-Apprenticeship Program, Community Service, Leadership Development,
Life Skills, Follow-up and Graduate Services, and Certificate Achievement.




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION (continued)

Summer High School Program

YCC Summer Program provides employment opportunities and environmental education to Lake County
high school students aged 16-18 interested in preserving Lake County's wetiands, prairies and
woodlands. This program is a public/private partnership between YCC and the Lake County Forest
Preserve Distnict The program runs eight weeks, beginning in mid-June and continuing through early
August. As a member of YCC's Summer Program members work to preserve and protect some of Lake
County's most treasured natural lands. In addition to conservation work, YCC teams also receive regular
environmental education, participate in team-building exercises, and have a chance to enjoy the benefits
of their hard work through recreational activities from camping to canoeing.

Combined Financial Statements

The combined financial statements include the financial statements of Youth Conservation Corps and YCC
Real Estate Holdings, LLC. All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in
combination

YCC Real Estate Holdings, LLC (the "Affiliate™), an lllinois limited lability company, was formed on
November 29, 2010. The Affiliate is organized to hold the title of properties that assist YCC in its programs,
affordable housing projects, community service projects and services that maintain and support park
districts and other conservancy preserves in Lake County, lllinois, and that assist in the development of
youth and young adults YCC is the sole member of the Affiliate.

These two entities are collectively the “Organization”.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to assist in
understanding the Organization's financial statements. The financial statements and notes are
representations of the Organization's management, who i1s responsible for their integrity and objectivity The
accounting policies conform to the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are presented using the accrual method of accounting, which recognizes revenue
when it is earned and expenses when they are incurred.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board's Accounting Standards Codification ("FASB ASC"). As specified in FASB ASC 958, Not-for-Profit
Entities, the Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarnly restricted, and permanently restricted
net assets



YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Unrestricted — Unrestricted net assets are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net
assets include revenues and expenses of the primary operations of the Organization.

Temporarily restncted — Temporarily restricted net assets include contributions for which donors impose
time or purpose restrictions which have not been met. The ultimate purpose of the contribution is not
permanently restricted. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Donor-restricted contributions and grants whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are
reported as unrestricted support.

Permanently restricted — Permanently restricted net assets include contributions, which typically require,
by donor restriction, that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for
program operations in accordance with donor restrictions. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, there were no
permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, highly hquid investments with an initial matunty of three
months or less are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash The Organization places its cash and deposits with high credit quaiity financial
institutions, however, deposits may exceed the federally insured limits from time to time

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received and as assets,
decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits received. Conditional promises to
give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the promises
become unconditional.

Contributions and unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at their net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in
future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows The discounts on these
amounts are computed using a risk-free interest rate (ranging from 2% to 6%) applicable to the year in
which the contribution 1s made. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue.

_7-




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Grants Receivable (Cost Recoverable Under Grants)

Grants receivable consist pnmarily of fees due from program services and are non-interest bearing
Grants receivable are stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. The
Organization provides for losses on grants receivable using the allowance method. The allowance is
based on experience and other circumstances which may affect the ability of funders to meet therr
obhgations. Grant receivables are considered impaired if full pnncipal payments are not received in
accordance with the grant agreement. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off uncollectible grants
receivable when management determines the grant will not be collected. At December 31, 2013 and
2012 receivable balances were considered collectible and no allowance for doubtful was considered
necessary.

Property and Equipment

Acquisitions of property and equipment over $1,000 are recorded at cost. Improvements and replacements
of property and equipment are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the lives
of fixed assets are charged to expense as incurred When assets are sold or retired, their cost and related
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is reported in the statement
of activities Depreciation 1s provided over the estimated useful lives ranging from 3 to 39 years for each
class of depreciable assets and is computed using the straight-line method.

Donated Property and Equipment

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at farr value at the date of donation
Such donations are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted
contnbutions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained,
the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed
In service as instructed by the donor The Organization reclassifies temporarly restricted net assets to
unrestricted net assets at that time

Long-Lived Assets

The Organization evaluates long-lived assets for impairment using the discounted cash flows method
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicated that the carrying amount of any asset may not
be recoverable in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue represents certain government funds received in advance for future services These
funds are subject to being returned to their government sources If not used for stipulated program
services



YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue and Support Recognition

Contributions that are restrnicted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished)
in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized Investment income that is limited to specific
uses by donor restrictions is reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met in
the same reporting period as the income is recognized.

All other donor-restricted contributions or amounts received that are designated for future periods are
reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Donated Assets

Donated marketable secunties and other noncash donations are recorded as contrnibutions at their fair
values at the date of donation

Contributed Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial
assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be
purchased by the Organization. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for
contributed services that do not meet the criteria for recognition under accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Contrnibuted services recognized in the statement of financial
position for 2013 and 2012, mostly for Youth Build Program, were $160,300 and $183,929, respectively

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates

Expense Allocation

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related to
more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic time
and expense studies. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not directly
identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of the
Organization.




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income Taxes

YCC is a not-for-profit organization that 1s exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is not a private foundation. It is also exempt from llinois state income taxes for related
income. The Organization is subject to income tax only to the extent of unrelated business income, of which
there were not any for the years ended 2013 or 2012.

YCC Real Estate Holding, LLC, the Affiliate, 1s a limited liabihty company whose sole member 1s YCC. The
Affiliate is considered a disregarded entity for income tax purposes as defined by the IRS. Activities of the
Affiliate are reported on the YCC's federal information return.

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Organization was not aware of any uncertain tax positions that it is
obligated to disclose in accordance with FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes. Additionally, there were no returns
open to review or under review by taxing authorities in excess of annual statutory periods. The Organization
follows a conservative approach of research and open disclosure in regard to its tax-exempt status and
positions held. The Organization files Forms 990 1n the U S. federal jurisdiction and the State of Ilinois The
Organization i1s generally no longer subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service for years before
2011,

Comparative Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total, but not by
detall and net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles Accordingly, such information should be
read in conjunction with the Organization’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012,
from which the summarized information was derved.

Reclassifications

Certain comparative prior year amounts in the financial statements have been reclassified to conform to
current year presentation

-10-



YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 3 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31, 2013 and 2012 consisted of the following

2013 2012
Equipment $ 53,561 $ 52,061
Software 14,389 12,625
Vehicles 20,750 20,750
Land 32,300 32,300
Building and Building Improvements 355,385 355,385

476,385 473,121
Less: Accumulated Depreciation { 110528) ( 94,544 )

Total Property and Equipment - Net $ 365,857 $ 378,577

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was $15,984 and $14,270,
respectively.

NOTE 4 — LINE OF CREDIT

As of December 31, 2013 the Organization had a line of credit agreement that provided for a maximum
borrowing of $60,000, due June 15, 2014, bearing interest at the prime rate plus 1% (at December 31,
2013 rate 4.25%) and secured by substantially all assets of the Organization. On June 15, 2014 the line
of credit was extended through September 15, 2014. The balance outstanding was $60,000 as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively

A second line of credit is available to the Organization with the maturity date on December 28, 2015,

bearing interest at the prime rate plus 1% (at December 31, 2013 rate 4 25%). There was no outstanding
balance as of December 31, 2013 and 2012.

NOTE 5 - NOTE PAYABLE - MORTGAGE

Maortgage note payable consisted of the following at December 31, 2013 and 2012,

2013 2012
Note payable to a bank, interest fixed at 4%, secured by real
property, with required monthly principal and interest
payments of $1,827 for 59 months and a final balloon
payment of $257,020 due December 2015 $ 270,015 $ 279,706
Less Current Portion ( 12,995) ( 10,951)
Long Term Portion $ 257,020 $ 268,755

-11-




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 5 — NOTE PAYABLE - MORTGAGE (continued)

Maturities of the mortgage note payable are as follows:

2014 $ 12,995
2015 257,020
$ 270,015

NOTE 6 — TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets available for the following purposes as of December 31, 2013 and 2012
are as follows:

2013 2012
Purpose restricted -
Green Home Projects for Low Income Families $ 20,292 $ 20,292
Time restricted - 59,709 6,688

80.0 $ 26,980

During year ending December 31, 2008, YCC received a property located in Waukegan, IL from the City of
Waukegan. The fair value of the property of $15,000 was recorded as a restnicted contribution Under the
agreement, YCC demolished the house on the property and built a new house that is going to be sold to a
low or moderate income family, which have less than 80% of the Chicago Area median income, as
determined by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. YCC will ensure that the minimum
period of affordability of the house will be 5 years Capitalized costs by the end of December 31, 2013 and
2012 were $105,000 As of December 31, 2013 the house was under contract with a potential buyer.
Subsequent to year end the property was sold.

Durning year ending December 31, 2011, the Affiliate received a piece of land from the City of North Chicago
located in North Chicago, IL recorded as restricted contribution at the fair value of $5,292 The land 1s
restricted for the construction of an affordable house. As of December 31, 2013 no construction was started
on the house.

Both of the donated properties have been released and waived of all rights under the Homestead

Exemption Laws of the State of llinois. As a result, there is no contingent liability related to these
proprieties.

-12-




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 7 - IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Organization received the following in-kind
contributions

2013 2012

Contributed Services and
Construction Materials for Training
and Construction of the Affordable
Housing Unit in Waukegan $ 45591 $ 136,625
GED Instructor and Materials 30,000 47,304
Donated Supplies 37,236 -

112,827 183,929
Contributed Services Recewvable 54,709 -
Donated Equipment 3,265 -

$ 170,801 $ 183,829

NOTE 8 — FEDERAL AND STATE GRANTS

The Organization receives significant financial assistance from several federal, state and local
government agencies in the form of grants. Program revenue in excess of program expenses Is typically
subject to recapture under various provisions Additionally, the disbursement of funds received under
these programs generally requires compliance with terms and conditions specified 1n the grant
agreements and are subject to audit by the grantor agencies Any disallowed claims resulting from such
audits could become a hability to the Organization

13-




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 9 - FUTURE COMMITTED REVENUE

The Organization received the following future commitments from granting agencies as of December 31,
2013

Funding
Earned Available/
Revenue by  Unused Funds

December 31,

at

Grant Term Grant Amount 2013 December 31,
2013
U S Department of Labor-
Employment Training Administration
YouthBuild Grant 03/15/11-03/14/14  $ 1,100,000 $ 1,095,114 $ 4886
YouthBuild Grant 07/15/13-11/14/16 1,100,000 28,338 1,071,662
Corporation for National and Community Service
Clean Energy Service Corps Grant 10/0112-09/30/13 148,800 98,740 50,060
AmeriCorps Grant 08/15/12-08/15/13 75,530 50,640 24,890
The Corps Network
Post Secondary Education Inttiative Project 02/01/12-12/31/13 200.000 162,843 37,157
YouthBuild USA through WalMart
YouthBuild Patways to Credentials and Careers 11/15/M12-10/31/14 50,000 7.738 42 262
Total 3 2674330 $ 1,443,413 3  1,230917

NOTE 10 - CONCENTRATIONS

Approximately 45% in 2013 and 60% in 2012 of the Organization's revenue is derived from federal, state
and local government grants. Grants from U.S. Department of Labor prowided 29% and 38%, of the
revenue for 2013 and 2012, respectively. The current level of the Organization's operations and program
services may be impacted or segments discontinued if the funding 1s not renewed.

NOTE 11—OPERATING LEASE — RELATED PARTY

The facility presently used for the Organization’s actvities is leased from its affiiate, YCC Real Estate
Holdings, LLC, under a 10 year arrangement expiring on December 31, 2020. Total rent expense as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012 of $30,000 was eliminated on the combined financial statements.

-14-




YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On August 25, 2014 the Organization sold its green home Waukegan property at a loss for a sale price of
$103,500. The proceeds from sale of the green home were partially used to pay off the outstanding
balance on the line of credit of $60,000.

Starting with January 2014 the Organization hired a new executive director.

The Management of the Organization has evaluated events subsequent to the statement of financial
position date of December 31, 2013 through September 19, 2014, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued It has concluded that except of the subsequent events explained in the above
paragraph there are no other effects that provide additional evidence about conditions that existed at the
statement of financial position date that require recognition in the 2013 financial statements or related
note disclosures in accordance with FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events.

-15-
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